----Original Message-----

From: FOIREQUESTS, Nhsbsa (NHS BUSINESS SERVICES AUTHORITY)
<REDACTED >

To: REDACTED

Sent: Wed, 18 Jan 2023 14:37

Subject: FOI Request Final Response 29950

Dear REDACTED,

Thank you for your request for information as outlined below:
1. Please disclose how many claims NHSBSA has received so far under the NHS and Social Care
coronavirus life assurance scheme:

https://www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk/nhs-and-social-care-coronavirus-life-assurance-scheme-2020

2. How many claims were received in regards to:

i. NHS workers' deaths

ii. Social care workers' deaths.

3. How many claims have succeeded?

Please break this down into successful claims regarding:

i. NHS workers' deaths

ii. Social care workers' deaths.

4. What is the total amount paid out on these claims to date?

Your request was received on 16" December 2022 and | am dealing with it under the terms of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Response

The figures provided below are as of 21 December 2022. Note that some claims relate to other
professions which are neither NHS nor social care workers.

Question 1 and 2

As of 21 December 2022, there have been a total of 812 claims submitted to the NHS and Social
Care Coronavirus Life Assurance Schemes in England and Wales.

Of these, 500 claims relate to health and social care workers in the NHS. 291 relate to those
employed in social care.

Question 3

Of the 812 claims submitted to the NHS and Social Care Coronavirus Life Assurance Schemes by the
21 December 2022, 744 had been accepted of which 451 related to the NHS and 276 to Social Care.
52 cases did not meet the eligibility criteria. The remaining 15 cases were under consideration and
awaiting further information.

Question 4

The Schemes makes a payment of £60,000 to the estate of eligible individuals who have died from
coronavirus contracted during their frontline essential work. Of the 744 claims accepted on the 21
December 2022, 719 of the cases had received the payment. In total this amounts to £43,140,000
paid. In the remaining 25 cases, we were awaiting probate to enable payments to be made.


https://www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk/nhs-and-social-care-coronavirus-life-assurance-scheme-2020

Please note that this request and our response is published on our Freedom of Information disclosure
log at:

https://opendata.nhsbsa.net/dataset/foi-29950

Data Queries

If you have any queries regarding the data provided, or if you plan on publishing the data please
contact nhshsa.foirequests@nhs.net ensuring you quote the above reference. This is important to
ensure that the figures are not misunderstood or misrepresented.

If you plan on producing a press or broadcast story based upon the data please
contact nhshsa.communicationsteam@nhs.net. This is important to ensure that the figures are not
misunderstood or misrepresented.

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act
1988 and is subject to NHSBSA copyright. This information is licenced under the terms of the Open
Government Licence detailed at:
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

Should you wish to re-use the information you must include the following statement:
“NHSBSA Copyright 2022” This information is licenced under the terms of the Open Government
Licence:

http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

Failure to do so is a breach of the terms of the licence.

Information you receive which is not subject to NHSBSA Copyright continues to be protected by the
copyright of the person, or organisation, from which the information originated. Please obtain their
permission before reproducing any third party (non NHSBSA Copyright) information.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of my decision, please write within 40 working days of the date of this
response to:

Chris Gooday

Information Governance Manager
NHS Business Services Authority
Stella House

Goldcrest Way

Newburn Riverside Business Park
Newcastle upon Tyne

NE15 8NY

Details of how we will handle your review request are available on our website at:

https://bit.ly/2Sjdk2H

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Please note that generally, the ICO cannot make a
decision unless you have exhausted the NHS Business Services Authority’s complaints procedure.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow
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Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 01625 545 745

Fax: 01625 524 510

Email: icocasework@ico.org.uk

We would also value your feedback regarding the way in which your request was handled. You can
provide us with direct feedback on our website at the following web link:

Information Governance Survey

Any feedback you provide will be strictly anonymous and much appreciated.

Kindest Regards
Chris

REDACTED

Information Governance Specialist
Security and Information Governance

www.nhsbsa.nhs.uk
We are constantly looking at ways to improve our services. You can give us
feedback using the link below:
Information Governance

Stella House, Goldcrest Way, Newburn Riverside Business Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE15 8NY
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